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Blanca S. Bayo, Director 9 9 [ 2’[ /- e Q d Q/\
Division of Records and Reporting / @
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Fla. 32399-0850 /l 6’ 5 .Q C}
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is our check for 63.77 to cover the balance due, penalty and interest
on certificate #5851 issued to Kent Enterpriscs, Inc. Since this was the first pay tclephone
service assessment fee return that we had filed since we acquired the telephones the
accounting department was not aware of the $50.00 minimum annual fec. Under the
_circumstances we do not feel that a fine is appropriate. Please accept our apology and
we will make the accounting department aware of the minimum fee in the future.

AFA . Sincerely,
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JACKSONVILLE, FLA._. December. 16 19929

ALy ommlssmn
ORDER OF. Florida Public Service C

Sixty three dollars and 77/100
:ﬁ ' First Union National Bank of Florida 63-21
' P.O. Box 2080 e
= ! " Jacksonville, Florida 32231-0010
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